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Sent: 
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Subject: 
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FW: NSLfoi 
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Original Message 
From: I "l(FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 2:46 PM 
To: J "|n=Rn 
CC: I , r F B n | Subject: N5L for| | 

( S ) 

SECRET 
RECORJ Ì 

I 1 

bl 
b2 
b7E 

I wanted to follow up on my previous email and clarify thai 
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Standing by, 

( S ) ; 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

I (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 21. 2007 3:16PM-

NSL Audit - IOB matters 

j (OGC) (FBI) 
J O G C ) (FBI) 

High 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

HEREIN IS DECLASSIFIED 
DATE 
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b 5 

h 6 
hlC 
h 2 
b7E 

We are requesting the NSLB opinion re the following 
audit. 

We take the opinion that 

_S£Al 

J/vhat is your view? 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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I f OGC) fFBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. fOGcT 

J ( O G C ) (FBI) 
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Subject: 
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From: I 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2005 2:05 PM 
To: FBI ALL CDCs 

I . 

Subject: 

VoGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBlJ 
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As you are probably aware, we do not have a uniform FBI policy as to what we do when we 
obtain information improperly from issuance of an NSL, whether it be from our mistake or a 
mistake of the carrier. We are going to try to develop such a policy. However, in the interim, 
please follow the following stopgap measures so that we start to handle this matter in a 
consistent manner office-wide. 

Thanks 
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Sent: 
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Subject: 
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RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
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From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 8:05 AM . 
To: | (OGCj (FBI)I 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l(OGC)"(FBI)[ 
RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
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Please note! 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

202-324 
202-324 (fax) 

-Original Message-
From: f_ (OGC) (FBI) 

L 
IHÜMA ,̂ JUL1L k ( m 

jl 
^ H F B D C 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

Julie - this point needs to be made to all 

Original Messia 
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h/V: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 
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What is your take on my question tc 
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Original M e s s a f l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM 
T o : HO-NIVNQ-MGI R- FBI_ALL CDCS; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

I llNSD) (FBI) 
Subject: IOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 

As a result of the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector 
General's recent report relating to the FBI's use of National Security 
Letters, the Inspection Division currently is auditing several field offices 
regarding the FBI's use of NSLs. The Office of the General Counsel has 
been receiving many questions regarding whether errors identified during 
the audit should be reported to OGC as potential Intelligence Oversight 
Board (IOB) matters. In light of these questions, a copy of the November 
16, 2006 "Revised Procedures for the Submission of Reports of Potential 
Intelligence Oversight Board Matters" is attached to this email for your 
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convenience. Further, additional guidance is listed below. 
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